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Allen v. State Board of Elections, 393 U.3. 544 (1969}

zné our subseguent objection, under Section 5 of the
Voting Right=z Act of 19865, to changes in Section 2870
csuthorizing at-large elections. In light of these
decislions, there appears no Soubt that as & matter of
operative state law, your county lacks statutory power
to order that which you have submitted to us and is )
foreclosed from meeting its one person, cne vote py
oblications except by drawing new district lines which

comply with Fourteenth and Flfteenth 2mendment standerdls.:

Should you wish to discuss the detzils of this
letter with one of our eattorneys, meay I suggest that you
cz2ll Gerald W, Jones, Chief of the Voting and Public
Fecommodations Section, (telephone 202-730-2167), 1I€
your county wishes to acdopt 2né submit a redistricting
plan, it will of course receive our prompt ené careful
consideration.

Sincerely,

DAVID L. NCRMAH
scting Assistent Attorney CGeneral
Civil Rightz Division




